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Stﬁneri MichaelE EMNRD

From: Anne Jones [Anne.Jones@anadarko.com] Sent: Wed 9/6/2006 11:19 AM
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc:

Subject: NW CHA CHA #11 NSL

Attachments:
Mr. Stogner

Paul Lehrman sent the NSL application to you the week of August 21. Lance Oil & Gas is the only offset operator in this area. There
will be a rig available the week of September 18th and Lance would like to know if there is any possibility you would have time to
review and approve the NSL in time for us to utilize this opportunity.

Thank You.

Anne Jones

Anne Jones
Sr. Landman
Lance Oil & Gas Company, Inc.

An Anadarko Company
San Juan Basin Unit
(505) 598-5601 ex. 5562

*please note my E-Mail Address has changed. Please
update your contact list*

Anadarko Confidentiality Notice:

This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other
writings are intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify
sender by return e-mail and destroy the communication. Any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action
concerning the contents of this communication or any attachments by
anyone other than the named recipient is strictly prohibited.

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/NW%20CHA %20CHA %20%23... 9/6/2006
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Stﬁner‘ Michael‘ EMNRD

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Wed 9/6/2006 3:37 PM
To: Anne Jones

Cc: Hayden, Steven, EMNRD

Subject: RE: NW CHA CHA #11 NSL

Attachments:
Ms. Jones:

The subject application was received on August 28, 2006. I've run a preliminary review of the application and don't find any
problems; however, the 20-day notification period starts the day the Division receives the application. The deadline is Sunday,
August 17, 2006. The earliest I'm able to process/release the Division's approval will be Monday, August 18, 2006. Any action/work
performed on this well prior to the issuance of an order from this office will be at the risk of the operator.

Michael E. Stogner

From: Anne Jones [mailto:Anne.Jones@anadarko.com]
Sent: Wed 9/6/2006 11:19 AM

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
Lance Qil & Gas Company, Inc.

An Anadarko Company
San Juan Basin Unit
(505) 598-5601 ex. 5562

*Please note my E-Mail Address has changed. Please
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

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/RE: %20NW %20CHA%... 9/6/2006
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

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/RE: %20NW%20CHA%... 9/6/2006
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Stﬁner‘ Michael‘ EMNRD

From: Hayden, Steven, EMNRD Sent: Thu 9/7/2006 7:06 AM
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc:

Subject: RE: NW CHA CHA #11 NSL

Attachments:
Mike

I think the last two dates should be in September.

Steve Hayden steven.hayden@state.nm.us
District Geologist 505-334-6178 ext 14
NM OCD District Il 505-320-0545 Cell

1000 Rio Brazos Rd  505-334-6170 FAX
Aztec, NM 87410

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Wed 9/6/2006 3:37 PM

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
August 17, 2006, The earliest I'm able to process/release the Division's approval will be Monday, August 18, 2006. Any action/work
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

Mr, Stogner

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

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/RE: %20NW%20CHA %20CHA... 9/7/2006



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

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/RE: %20NW%20CHA %20CHA....

9/7/2006
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Stgner‘ Michael‘ EMNRD

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Thu 9/7/2006 11:12 AM
To: Anne Jones

Cc: Hayden, Steven, EMNRD

Subject: RE: CORRECTIONS TO PREVIOUS MESSAGE

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
September 17, 2006. The earliest I'm able to process/release the Division's approval will be Monday, September 18, 2006. Any
action/work performed on this well prior to the issuance of an order from this office will be at the risk of the operator.

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

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/RE: %20CORRECTION... 9/7/2006
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
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Stgneri Michaeli EMNRD

From: Anne Jones [Anne.Jones@anadarko.com] Sent: Thu 9/7/2006 12:00 PM
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc:

Subject: RE: CORRECTIONS TO PREVIOUS MESSAGE

Attachments:

Thanks Mike I figured that out. My drilling guy got really excited but I slapped him down and told him Sept. 18.

Anne

Anne Jones
Sr. Landman
Lance Oil & Gas Company, Inc.

An Anadarko Company
San Juan Basin Unit
(505) 598-5601 ex. 5562

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:michael.stogner@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2006 11:13 AM

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

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/RE:%20CORRECTIONS %20T...  9/7/2006
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

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.
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